

YOG& FEDERATION OF INDIA

(REGD. UNDER THE SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT XXI OF 1860, REGD. NUMBER 1195, DATED 14.02.90) AFFILIATED TO ASIAN YOGA FEDERATION, INTERNATIONAL YOGA FEDERATION & INTERNATIONAL YOGA SPORTS FEDERATION RECOGNITION OF : INDIAN OLYMPIC ASSOCIATION - OCTOBER, 1998 TO FEBRUARY, 2011 REGD. OFFICE : Flat No. 501, GHS-93, SECTOR-20, PANCHKULA -134 116 (HARYANA) - INDIA

E-mail:- yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in, Mobile No. +91-94174-14741, Website:- www.yogafederationofindia.com

Ref. No.YFI / 31883-953

Date: 23.11.2022

Subject: Minutes of Virtual Meeting of Yoga Federation of India held on 20th November, 2022 at 05:00 PM.

Following were present in the meeting.

S. No.	ΝΑΜΕ	STATE / UNIT
1.	Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, President AYF & HSYA.	Haryana
2.	Mrs. Indu Aggarwal, President, Yoga Federation of India	Haryana
3.	Yogiraj N. Ramalingam, Vice President, YFI, Sec., TNSYA	Tamil Nadu
4.	Adv. B. Balachandran, Vice President, YFI, President, YAK	Kerala
5.	Shri Sanjay Jha, Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India	Jharkhand
6.	Shri Raman Kumar, Treasurer, YFI & Secretary, HPYA	Himachal Pradesh
7.	Shri Prabhat Chander Bora, Joint Secretary, YFI and General Secretary, Assam Yoga Association.	Assam
8.	Shri K. Prabhu, Executive Member YFI & Gen. Sec., KSAYSA.	Karnat <mark>a</mark> ka
9.	Shri Santosh Paul, Executive Member, YFI & President, WBYA.	West Bengal
10.	Dr. Anita Patil, Executive Member YFI & President, Maharashtra Yoga Association.	Maharashtra
11.	Dr. Abhinav Joshi, Executive Member, YFI and General Secretary, Yoga Sports Association of Rajasthan.	Rajasthan
12.	Dr. Mohinder S. Kamboj, Executive Member, YFI & President, CYA.	Chandigarh
13.	Dr. Rajeev Uppal, Gen. Sec., Chandigarh Yoga Association.	Chandigarh
14.	Prof. Prabir Karmakar, President, Jharkhand Yoga Association	Jh <mark>ark</mark> ha <mark>nd</mark>
15.	Shri Amrendra Kumar Vikal, Gen. Sec., Jharkhand Yoga Association	Jh <mark>ark</mark> hand
16.	Shri G. N. Krishnamurthy, President, KSAYSA.	Karnataka
17.	Dr. Sanjeev Pathak, General Secretary, HSYA	Haryana
18.	Shri Arindam Mitra, Org. Sec., Haryana State Yoga Association.	Haryana 🛛
19.	Shri M. Avinash Shetty, General Secretary, Yoga Sports Association of Andhra Pradesh.	Andhra Pradesh
20.	Shri Dhanesh Sinha, Gen. Sec., Bihar Yoga Association.	Bihar
21.	Shri Vishal Goel, Organizing Secretary, Punjab Yoga Association	Punjab
22.	Shri Mukesh Kumar, Representative of President, J & K Yoga Association.	J & K
23.	Shri Manik Pradhan, Representative of Secretary, West Bengal Yoga Association.	West Bengal

First of all Shri Raman Kumar, Treasurer, Yoga Federation of India, extended hearty welcome to the Office Bearers, Yoga Federation of India & the Presidents / Secretaries, State/UT Yoga Associations present in the meeting and requested Shri Sanjay Kumar Jha, Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India to address the house. The Secretary General while extending welcome to Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman, Yoga Federation of India & President Asian Yoga Federation and all the Presidents / Secretaries, State/UT Yoga

Associations expressed his gratitude to all the members of Yoga Federation of India for their cooperation in making the activities of Yoga Federation of India successful. He requested Smt. Indu Aggarwal, President, YFI to preside over the meeting of YFI.

Smt. Indu Aggarwal, President, YFI while extending warm welcome to all the members present in the meeting conveyed her thanks to the Officer Bearers, YFI, officials of Punjab Yoga Association, Presidents / Secretaries State / UT Yoga Associations, National Yoga Referees and yoga players from different states of India for their cooperation to make 47th Sub-Junior & Junior National Yogasana Sports Championship at Ferozepur (Punjab) a grand success.

The meeting came into order as per agenda:-

Following points were discussed as per agenda of the meeting.

1. 47th Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship at Tamil Nadu.

It was informed by the President, YFI that in the Annual General Meeting of YFI held on 28th October, 2022 at Ferozepur (Punjab), the 47th Senior National Yogasana Sports Championship was allotted to Tamil Nadu Yogasana Association. She further informed that Yogiraj N. Ramalingam, Secretary, Tamil Nadu Yogasana Association is making all his efforts to fix the venue & dates of the said championship in Tamil Nadu State. As soon as the dates & venue of the championship are fixed & informed by the host the same will be circulated to all the States/ UTs Yoga Associations. She requested all the Presidents / Secretaries to send the entry of their respective State/UT Yoga Association by the last date of entry positively to facilitate the host to provide all facilities to the participating teams.

2. Senior State Yogasana Sports Championship.

It was further informed by the President, YFI that the States/UT Yoga Associations who have still not conducted their Senior State Yogasana Sports Championship must conduct the same immediately so that a good team from their state can participate in the 47th Senior National Yogasana Sports championship.

3. Player Registration

It was requested by the President, YFI that the Secretaries, State/UT Yoga Associations must send immediately the complete data of players of senior groups in the Google link given below so that the I-card of the players can be prepared well in time.

GOOGLE FORMS LINK: -

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe6DWI-0UG_b6eOSjSj_gjcli2aNkc4OqluDQ9A1MH1hW4JRg/viewform

4. National Yoga Referee's Diploma/Up-gradation Examination- (Online)

The President, YFI informed that Yoga Federation of India has so far 1713 National Yoga Referees registered with it. To further increase the strength of its technical officials from all over the country, the Yoga Federation of India is planning to conduct National Yoga Referee's Diploma Examination/ Up-gradation Examination-Online on **25th December**, **2022.** She requested all the Presidents / Secretaries to forward the names of the eligible candidates for the said examination by 5th December, 2022.

5. National Yoga Referee's Refresher Course - (Online)

The President, YFI informed that Yoga Federation of India has been conducting the National Yoga Referees Refresher Courses from time to time to technically update its technical officials. She requested the secretaries to forwards the names of only those

National Yoga Referees for 47th Senior National Yogasana Sports championship who are technically expert and can attend all the workshops / refresher courses being conducted by YFI. This time also the National Yoga Referees Refresher Course will be conducted online before the organization of 47th Senior National Yogasana Sports championship.

The members present in the house gave unanimous approval for the above said proposals.

6. Court Case of YFI.

The President, YFI requested Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman, YFI to inform the house regarding the latest position of court case of YFI.

Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Chairman, YFI informed the house that last date of court was on 04.11.2022. But as the petitioner Shri Yash Parashar has given the application to withdraw the case of YFI but with the timely intervention, the learned counsel of the petitioner, Advocate Shri Devvrat, prayed for and was granted liberty to withdraw the said application. Accordingly the application was dismissed as withdrawn dated 28th October, 2022. Taking the advantage of this withdrawal, the respondent made the plea in the court that they should be given more time to file their reply. The next date of court hearing is 20th March, 2023. The federation will try its best to get early hearing in this case.

As there was no other business to transact, the meeting came to end with vote of thanks to the chair.

Indution

(Indu Aggarwal) President, Yoga Federation of India

A copy is forwarded to the following for information please.

- 1. The Office Bearers, Yoga Federation of India.
- 2. The Presidents / General Secretaries, All State / U.T. Yoga Associations.
- 3. The Chairman / Secretary, All India Police Sports Control Board, New Delhi.
- 4. The Registrar, Firm & Societies, Haryana (Panchkula).

(Indu Aggarwal) President, Yoga Federation of India